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Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 4:26 PM

To: ‘Michael Gibson'

Cc: ‘James DeFelice'; 'Doris Sassower'; 'Mark A. Fowler’; ‘Meghan H. Sullivan'

Subject: gatssower v. Gannett: Follow-up to Your Response: Mr. Fowler's Deficient & False "Notice of
ntry"

Attachments: 11-26-11-minutes-order.pdf; notice-of-entry-with-envelope.pdf

Dear Mr. Gibson,

I thank you for the courtesy of your response. However, “filing” is not the same as “entry”.
Kindly advise as to the name and title of the person at the Suffolk County Clerk’s Office who
you or other personnel at Satterlee spoke with so that I may speak with him/her directly and
obtain substantiating legal authority.

For your information, I myself called the Suffolk County Clerk’s Office before sending my e-
mail to you — and have the name and title of the person with whom I spoke.

Please be further advised that even were “filing” to be synonymous with “entry”, Mr. Fowler’s
notice of entry did NOT annex a “true copy” of even the “filed” order. A pdf of his “notice of
entry” is annexed. Indeed, I believe it quite possible that the “true copy” of the short-form order
Mr. Fowler annexed was procured from CJA’s website.

Also annexed is a pdf of the “minutes” I obtained when I visited the Suffolk County Clerk’s
Office on November 26, 2011 and a “true copy” of the September 22, 2011 short-form order that
was in the file — which was not stamped, as was Mr. Fowler’s, “COPY”, and which, unlike Mr.
Fowler’s, had been stamped “FILED”.

Again thank you — and for your anticipated prompt response — and withdrawal of the “Notice of
Entry”.

Elena Sassower, Pro Se Plaintiff individually

cc: James DeFelice, Esq.
Doris L. Sassower
Mark A. Fowler, Esq.
Meghan H. Sullivan, Esq.

From: Michael Gibson [mailto:mgibson@ssbb.com]
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 3:38 PM

To: 'elena@judgewatch.org'

Cc: 'James DeFelice’; Mark A. Fowler

Subject: Sassower v. Gannett
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